LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Operations Department Memorandum

TO: Alison Smith, Director of Finance
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations
DATE: October 10, 2016

SUBJECT:  Recommendation to Award the Pilot Boiler Replacement Bid

I am recommending and seeking approval to award the Pilot Boiler Replacement
Bid for Frost Middle School, to Contrast Mechanical for a cost of $119,000.00,
using the Sinking Fund, page 13. Below is a list of the vendors that participated in
the bid:

Contrast Mechanical Macomb Twp., Ml $119,000.00
Temperature Services, Inc. Livonia, Ml $126,848.00
William E. Walter, Inc. Saginaw, Ml $129,800.00
Hayes Mechanical Saginaw, Ml $142,995.00
Miller-Boldt, Inc Sterling Heights, Ml $144,500.00
Johnson & Wood, LLC Burton, Ml $163,400.00
Great Lakes Mechanical Dearborn, Ml $203,000.00

Rationale: The existing boilers at Frost are over twenty years old and coming to the
end of their life cycle. This pilot program will build efficiency in all our boiler plans
to save energy dollars for Livonia Public Schools.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
Thank you.
Cc: Phil Francis

Nick Armelagos

Paul Theriault
File



	LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	Operations Department       Memorandum


